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TO: Members of the Historic Preservation Commission 
 
FROM: Tom Bartlett, AICP, City Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion of ideas for celebrating Calabasas’ 30th 

Anniversary   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discuss ideas for celebrating Calabasas’ 30th Anniversary 

 
 
 
The City of Calabasas was incorporated on April 5, 1991.  Accordingly, the City has now 
reached its 30th anniversary, and the HPC has been asked to brainstorm ideas for 
appropriate and enjoyable ways for members of the community to celebrate and honor 
the milestone. 
 
Here are a couple of potential ideas for consideration and discussion by the HPC 
members: 

 Scavenger Hunt – Citizens could be invited to participate in a ‘scavenger hunt’, 
whereby the participants would be challenged to locate and identify a number of 
photographed structures and/or items (such as a number of historic sites, as well 
as other notable local landmarks). 

 Photo Contest – Citizens could be invited to submit photographs of the City’s 
designated historic landmarks.  Awards could be offered for best submittals (such 
as ‘Best Color Photo’ and ‘Best Black & White’) 

 
However, it is entirely up to members of the Commission to conjure up their own ideas, 
and to consider these ideas as a group.  Staff’s suggestions are hardly the limit!  Any 
proposals deemed suitable by a consensus of the group will be forwarded to the City 
Manager and the Mayor. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None. 


